LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 86TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 11, 2019
TO: Honorable James B. Frank, Chair, House Committee on Human Services

FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director ~ Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director
Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1585 by Gonzélez, Mary (Relating to a study on interest or other waiting lists
maintained for certain Medicaid programs providing services to persons with an
intellectual or developmental disability.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would require the Health and Human Services Commission, in consultation and
collaboration with the Intellectual and Developmental Disability System Redesign Advisory
Committee, to conduct a study on the interest lists maintained for certain Medicaid waiver
programs that provide services to persons with intellectual and developmental disabilities,
including Community Living Assistance and Support Services (CLASS), Home and Community-
based Services (HCS), Deaf-Blind With Multiple Disabilities (DBMD), Texas Home Living
(TxHmL), Medically Dependent Childrem (MDCP), and STAR+PLUS Home and Community
Based Services (HBCS).

The study would consider several factors and identify strategies that could eliminate the lists in a
way that results in the provision of person-centered services in the most integrated settings,
including those that might result in additional federal funding, and the estimated costs of
implementing those strategies by a certain date. The commission would submit the report to the
legislature not later than September 1, 2020. Based on the findings of the study, the commission
would be required to update its strategic plan.

It is assumed that the provisions of the bill could be absorbed using existing resources.
Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 529 Health and Human Services Commission
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